

**Bureau of Electronic and Appliance Repair,
Home Furnishings and Thermal Insulation
Division 27 of Title 16 of the
California Code of Regulation**

PROPOSED LANGUAGE

Legend: Added text is indicated by underlining.
Deleted text is indicated by ~~strikethrough~~.

Proposed amendment to section 2760 of Article 6:

2760. Fees

(a) The service dealer initial registration fee and annual renewal fee shall be ~~one hundred sixty-five dollars (\$165)~~ one hundred ninety dollars (\$190) for each location engaging in the business of repair or installation of electronic equipment as defined in the Act and ~~one hundred sixty-five dollars (\$165)~~ one hundred ninety (\$190) for the repair of appliances.

(b) The service dealer initial registration fee shall be ~~three hundred twenty-five dollars (\$325)~~ three hundred seventy-five (\$375) for each location engaging in the business of repair or installation of electronic equipment as defined in the Act and the repair of appliances.

(c) The annual registration renewal fee shall be ~~three hundred dollars (\$300)~~ three hundred seventy-five (\$375) for each location engaging in the business of repair or installation of electronic equipment as defined in the Act and the repair of appliances.

(d) The service contractor initial registration fee and annual renewal fee shall be ~~seventy-five dollars (\$75)~~ ninety-five dollars (\$95) for each place of business engaged in the issuing, selling, offering for sale and/or administering of service contracts in this state.

Note: Authority cited: Section 9814, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Section 9873, Business and Professions Code.